Enquiry No:EN221102258Bhiwadi Division

praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in <praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in>

To: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com

Bhiwadi Purchase

. <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Mon, Nov 28, 2022 at 5:07 PM

RATE

SPIDER FOR ROTEX KTR TORSIONALLY
FLEXIBLE

COUPLING - 65,SPIDER SHOULD BE IN
LILAC COLOR

| 48O

SPIDER FOR ROTEX KTR TORSIONALLY
FLEXIBLE

COUPLING - 55,SPIDER SHOULD BE IN
LILAC COLOR

1250

SPIDER FOR ROTEX KTR TORSIONALLY
FLEXIBLE

COUPLING - 90,SPIDER SHOULD BE IN
LILAC COLOR,
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Thanks & Regards, a%) £:25

Mahesh Jhawar

Praveen Traders

C-24 | RIICO Chowk | Bhiwadi - 301019
Mob. : +91- 9414292829

Email: praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in
GST NO. 08ADJPJ9753B1ZF
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From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase bhiwadigjindalaluminium com>

Sent: 17 November 2022 16:39
To: praveeniraders1990@yahoo.co.in

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal@jindalaluminium com

Subject: Enquiry No:EN221102258Bhiwadi Division



BANSAL AGENCY

DAINJDMAAR 13" - ==

B-05,.GANPATI PLAZA,BHIWADI-301019
QTY[UOM| LIST PRICE PER NOS

Liol riRidb - >

TAX EXTRA

DESCRIPTION
SPIDER FOR ROTEX KTR TORSIONALLY FLEXIBLE 5.00 NOS

5430082 NET | ROTEXKTR 18%

COUPLING - 65,SPIDER SHOULD BE IN LILAC COLOR,
SPIDER FOR ROTEX KTR TORSIONALLY FLEXIBLE 5.00 NOS

NET | ROTEXKTR 18%

COUPLING - 55,SPIDER SHOULD BE IN LILAC COLOR,
SPIDER FOR ROTEX KTR TORSIONALLY FLEXIBLE 5.00 NOS

5430065

NET | ROTEXKTR 18%

COUPLING - 90,SPIDER mIOCr.D BE IN LILAC COLOR,

DELIVERY IN 1-2 DAYS OF ORDER

DELIVERY IN 2-£ UATS = ————

OFFER VALIDITY :- 7 DAYS

OrFER VAL~ - ~ ———




